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09 March 2015

M Stephens
fyi-requests-2557-55132d93 @requests.fyi.org.nz

Ref: OIA 1050

Dear M Stephens,

Thank you for your email of 06 March 2015 requesting under the Official Information Act 1982, the
following information:

® Has a process been established for the setting of the refugee resettlement quota? What is it?

® s anyone to be consulted? Who?

® s any information held about what particular feedback will be sought? What is that
information?

® Has a timeframe for the various stages of the process been established? What is it?

® Are any other government agencies involved in this decision? Which ones, and what is their
involvement?

® In addition to answering those questions, could you also provide any other information you
hold that is relevant to the process for making a decision for setting the refugee quota.

Your request is being processed in accordance with the Official Information Act 1982. If you have any
enquiries regarding your request, you may contact us via email at oia@mbie.govt.nz or

Alan Witcombe

Manager, Ministerial Services

Organisational Strategy and Support

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
PO Box 3705

Wellington 6140

Your email was received on 06 March 2015 and a response will be sent to you as soon as possible.

Yours sincerely

Alan Witcombe
Manager, Ministerial Services
Organisational Strategy and Support




